

From: DOEPSCP
Sent: Fri, 18 Jul 2025 18:35:38 +0000
To: Scott Aaronson
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander; Colon, Lilian; Drew Maloney; DOEPSCP; Cortes, Farzaneh
Subject: RE: Request for Clearance Upgrade

Hi Scott,

Happy Friday!

The SLTPS Clearance Program team is in receipt of your email. We will circle back on path forward.

Have a great weekend!

V/r
Shane

State, Local, Tribal, and Private Sector (SLTPS) Clearance Program – Energy Sector

Office of Cybersecurity, Energy Security, and Emergency Response
U.S. Department of Energy

Farzaneh Cortes, Headquarters Security Officer
Shane Parmalee, contractor: (b) (6)
John Tolley, contractor: (b) (6)
DOEPSCP@hq.doe.gov

From: Scott Aaronson <SAaronson@eei.org>
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:07 PM
To: DOEPSCP <doepscp@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Colon, Lilian <lilian.colon@hq.doe.gov>; Drew Maloney <dmaloney@eei.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Clearance Upgrade

Hey all: with Drew Maloney now onboard as EEI's CEO, he is officially a member of the ESCC Executive Committee. As such, I'd like to get him started for his SCI clearance. He currently holds a TS through the State Department, so not sure what the appropriate path forward is, but appreciate any support and guidance.

Thanks, all.

Scott I. Aaronson

Edison Electric Institute | Senior Vice President | Energy Security & Industry Operations

office: (b) (6) | *mobile:* (b) (6) | *email:* saaronson@eei.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
